

# SACRAMENTO COUNTY JUVENILE DELINQUENCY PREVENTION COMMISSION

http://www.probation.saccounty.net

Carole D'Elia Chair

## JUVENILE DELINQUENCY PREVENTION COMMISSION SUMMARY OF MINUTES July 16, 2013

Present Caliph Assagai Jane Claar Carole D'Elia

Dennis Dulay Hillary Gaines Carroll Schroeder

Dr. Daniel Okada Ty Nguyen Gwendolyn Jackson Tucker

Frederick Mills Dr. Virginia Maulfair Brian Lee

Chief Lee Seale

**Guests:** Mike Shores

**Absent:** Jerry Flynn Dr. Bill Lane Heyman Matlock

#### **Action**

#### 1. Call to Order:

A quorum was present. The meeting convened at 10:34 a.m.

- **2. Approval of the Summary of Minutes**: Commissioner Gaines motioned to accept the Summary of Minutes from the May meeting. The motion was seconded by Commissioner Mills and approved by the Commission.
- **3. Announcements:** Chair D'Elia announced the deadline for the JJC scholarship applications is July 31<sup>st</sup> and asked that a reminder be sent to Probation staff.

# **Public Comment**

4. None

#### **Discussion**

5. Chief Probation Officer Lee Seale attended the meeting and introduced himself to the Commission. Each Commission member introduced themselves and provided information on their work with youth and how long they have been with the Commission. Chief Seale is looking to find a targeted role to advance the Commission and discussed strategic planning and goal setting. He would like the process to be collaborative. Ultimately, the Chief would like the Commission to help Probation address the needs of youth by advocating for effective programs and services. He suggested the Commissioners start by: 1) surveying current research/literature on best practices in delinquency prevention; 2) looking at the other Delinquency Prevention Commissions statewide and reporting back on their goals and responsibilities; and 3) working with Probation to identify service gaps. Commissioner Jackson Tucker mentioned there are several volunteers in the community that would advocate for Neighborhood Accountability Boards (NAB). The Chief asked the committee to

Telephone: (916) 875-0312

research the effectiveness of volunteer/community run programs such as NAB or similar programs. The Commissioners agreed to postpone the strategic planning meeting until these items have been reviewed. After the review is complete, the Commission will report back to the Chief on the findings and move forward from there. Commissioner Assagai volunteered to review the literature and research. Chair D'Elia volunteered to summarize the information from prior strategic planning meetings, provide information on the activities of the other DPCs statewide and research from the Governor's Office of Gang and Youth Violence Policy. Research materials will reviewed and discussed next meeting.

### **Future Agenda Items**

**6.** Future agenda items: Chair D'Elia noted the September Juvenile Justice Commission (JJC) meeting will be held off-site and will run longer that one hour. She asked if the September DPC meeting should be cancelled. Commissioner Maulfair motioned to cancel the September meeting Commissioner Schroeder seconded the motion and the motion passed. Chair D'Elia also noted the October JJC meeting has been moved to Wednesday October 16<sup>th</sup> and asked if the DPC meeting should also be moved. Commissioner Mills made a motion to move the October meeting to Wednesday October 16<sup>th</sup>. Commissioner Assagai seconded the motion. The motion passed.

Commissioner Dulay motioned to adjourn the meeting. Commissioner Mills seconded the motion. The meeting was adjourned at 11:55 a.m.

**NEXT MEETING: August 20, 2013** 

PLEASE NOTE: The September 17, 2013 meeting is cancelled. The October meeting will be held on Wednesday October 16, 2013.

